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MEMORANDUM

Missouri Department of Transportation

Right of Way Division

Central Office

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Joyce Musick

Outdoor Advertising Manager

PERMIT SPECIALIST

PERMIT SPECIALIST TITLE

Request for Survey

JUNKYARD NAME, Junkyard License Number PERMIT NUMBER

ROUTE, COUNTY County

December 18, 2009

Please verify that the above junkyard location is within 1000 feet of the right of way.

Return this memo to the Outdoor Advertising Permit Specialist noted above.  A Registered Land Surveyor’s signature and seal affixed to the bottom portion of this page will allow me to proceed with legal action.

The above noted junkyard appears to be within 1000 feet of the right of way of ROUTE.  If required and upon written notification, I will do a complete survey of the property.

_____________________________________________

Registered Land Surveyor

Date

___________________________

Additional forms and information available at http://www.modot.org/business/Outdoor_Advertising

Our mission is to provide a world‑class transportation experience that delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missouri.

Revised 08/2009

JYSURVEY

